
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual Decision 
 
 
 

The attached report(s) will be taken as  
Individual Portfolio Member Decision(s) on: 

 

Thursday, 2nd June, 2011 
 
 

Ref: Title Portfolio 
Member(s) Page No. 

 

ID2301 Representation on Outside Bodies 
- Royal Berkshire Fire Authority 
and Thames Valley Policy 
Authority 

Councillor Graham 
Jones 

1 - 60 

 

ID2302 Nominations for Representation to 
Outside Bodies 

Councillor Graham 
Jones 
 

61 - 72 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 

Representation on Outside Bodies – 
Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and 
Thames Valley Police Authority 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision  

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

02 June 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2301 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To consider West Berkshire Council nominations to 
the Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley 
Police Authority. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To agree the Council’s representation on the Royal 
Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley Police 
Authority 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

The Council is required to make appointments to certain 
Outside Bodies on a four yearly cycle 

Other options considered: 
 

None 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

None. 

 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Graham Jones 
E-mail Address: gjones@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Moira Fraser 
Job Title: Democratic Services Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519045 
E-mail Address: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

Implications 
 
Policy: None 

Financial: Councillors are entitled to claim travel and subsistence 
allowances for attendance at these meetings. This can be 
met from within existing budgets. 

Personnel: None 

Legal/Procurement: None 

Environmental: None 

Partnering: None 

Property: None 

Risk Management: None 

Community Safety: None 

Equalities: Not required 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Both political groups have been consulted via the Group 
Executives. 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Both political groups have been consulted via the Group 
Executives. 

Ward Members: N/a 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

The Leader of the Opposition noted that in previous years it 
had been agreed that representation on the Royal Berkshire 
Fire Authority would be split 4-1 for the first two years of 
Council (2007-09) and 3-2 for the subsequent two years 
(2009-11). Councillor Brooks requested that consideration 
be given to repeating this pattern during the current term of 
office. 

Local Stakeholders: Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley Police 

Officers Consulted: Andy Day, David Holling, Corporate Board, Robin Steel, 
Susan Chivers 

Trade Union: Not consulted 
 

Page 2



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 
 

Page 3



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

1.1 Background – Royal Berkshire Fire Authority 

1.2 Five Members of the Council are required to serve as Members of the Royal 
Berkshire Fire Authority. Members are responsible for setting the Fire and Rescue 
Service operating budget and determining how the service is run. The Fire Authority 
comprises 26 local councillors appointed by the six unitary authorities in the county: 
Bracknell Forest Borough Council (3 seats); Reading Borough Council (5 seats); 
Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead (4 seats); Slough Borough Council (4 
seats); West Berkshire Council (5 seats) and Wokingham District Council (5 seats). 

 
1.3 Appointments to the Royal Berkshire Fire Authority are made on a proportionality 

basis based on the electoral roll. Meetings of the Royal Berkshire Fire Authority 
take place in the evenings, on a quarterly basis, at various venues in the County. 

 
1.4 At the Executive meeting held on 17 May 2007, it was agreed that the decision 

regarding Member representation on this outside body would be delegated to the 
Leader of the Council in consultation with the Leader of the Opposition. The 
appointments will be made based on the Council’s proportionality rules. 

 
1.5 On the 27 April 2009 West Berkshire Council’s Monitoring Officer received a 

request from the Royal Berkshire Fire Authority ‘to have greater certainty in its 
membership’ and they therefore requested that the Council ‘consider making those 
appointments for a period of 4 years or, if this is unacceptable, for such period as 
your authority determines’. Officers considered this request and suggested that the 
Council aligned the appointments to the Council’s election cycle. Therefore 
following the local elections in May 2011 it is proposed that the Councillors be 
appointed for a four year period.  

 
1.6 The Chairman and Chief Fire Officer have written to the Chief Executive and Group 

Leaders asking the Council to consider their letter and the enclosures when making 
appointments to the Fire Authority.  A copy of their letter and enclosed documents 
is set out in Appendix B. Members should note that a member appointed to this Fire 
Authority is expected to attend all Fire Authority meetings and to serve on at least 
one committee or working party. The schedule of meetings is appended to this 
report. 

 
1.7 It was agreed that these longer term appointments will be at the discretion of the 

Leader of the Council and will be reviewed if required. The Leader is therefore 
asked to confirm and if necessary amend the appointments for the four year period 
until May 2015. 

 

1.8 The representatives for the previous period were Councillors Jeff Brooks, Paul 
Bryant, Adrian Edwards, Owen Jeffery and Emma Webster. 

 
1.9 The following Members have expressed an interest in being nominated to this 

Outside Body:  
 

Councillors Jeff Brooks, Paul Bryant, Adrian Edwards, David Holtby and Emma 
Webster. 

Page 4



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

 
2. Background - Thames Valley Police Authority 

2.1 The Thames Valley Police Authority (TVPA) consists of 19 members, of whom 10 
are elected Members (one each from the six Berkshire unitaries, Milton Keynes and 
Buckinghamshire County Council and two from Oxfordshire County Council). The 
membership of the TVPA is appointed by the TVPA Joint Committee, who must 
have regard to the political balance across the Thames Valley area (based upon 
the total number of council seats held by each party). Should the Joint Committee 
decide that a change in membership of the TVPA is required the normal practice is 
for the Joint Committee to invite local authorities to nominate a representative who 
meets with the requirement for political balance. 

 
2.2 New legislation (The Police Authority (Community Engagement and Membership) 

Regulations 2010) came into effect on 17 March 2010 which resulted in some 
changes to existing Membership Regulations. 

 
2.3 The TVPA has therefore asked the Council to consider the following points when 

making recommendations to the Joint Committee for appointments to the TVPA: 
 

(1) the role of the Police Authority (set out in Appendix A); 

(2) the police authority Member roles and responsibilities (set out in 
Appendix A); 

(3) that the police authority is there to ensure an effective police service for 
the whole Thames Valley, not just the nominating area; 

(4) that they should represent the interests of a wide range of people within 
communities in the area of a police authority; 

(5) that they should have  skills, knowledge or expertise which are under 
represented amongst the existing Members of the police authority; 

(6) they should promote diversity within the Force and the Police Authority 
in question’ 

(7) that they commit sufficient time to take an effective role on the Police 
Authority. 

2.4 TVPA would like to ensure that its membership represents the wider make-up of the 
communities of Thames Valley and is particularly keen to have female members 
and members from minority ethnic groups. The authority will also be facing other 
challenges in the forthcoming years particularly in terms of strategic leadership and 
value for money and the authority is therefore seeking Members that have 
experience in these areas. 

 
2.5 It should be noted that all Police Authority Members will be required to have basic 

Criminal Records Bureau checks and increasingly they are likely to be required to 
undertake more detailed and onerous vetting for security purposes. 

 
2.6 Police Authority Members will also be required to complete an Annual Performance 

Development Review and participate in a skills audit and analysis. 

Page 5



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

 
2.7 Councillor Anthony Stansfeld was the Council’s representative during the previous 

period. 
 
2.8 The following Members have expressed an interest in being nominated to this 

Outside Body:   
 

Councillor Anthony Stansfeld. 
 
3. Conclusion 

3.1 That the Council appoints representatives to the Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and 
Thames Valley Police in accordance with the criteria set out above.  

 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A - Draft New Police Authority Regulations 
Appendix B – Information submitted to the Council by the Royal Berkshire Fire Authority 
Appendix B1 Letter to the Chief Executive 
Appendix B2 Letter to the Group Leaders 
Appendix B3 protocol for Member Champions 
Appendix B4 Committee Membership 
Appendix B5 Programme of Meetings 
 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



   
 

 

 

My reference: PB/SES 
Your reference:  

When dialling ask for: 
Direct telephone line: 
Email address: 

Mr P Bryant 
     01635 41135 
      paul.bryant5@ntlworld.com 

Royal Berkshire 
Fire Authority 
103 Dee Road 
Tilehurst 
Reading 
Berkshire 
RG30 4FS 
 
Telephone 0118 945 2888 
Fax 0118 959 0510 
Web www.rbfrs.co.uk 
 
Chairman 
Paul Bryant 

To 
 
Chief Executives  – Berkshire Unitaries 
 
 

 

4 May 2011 

 

Dear Chief Executive,  

APPOINTMENTS TO THE ROYAL BERKSHIRE FIRE AUTHORITY 

We have been asked to write to you and to all Group Leaders in all of the Unitary Authorities 
in Berkshire on behalf of the Management Committee of the Fire Authority.  We are aware 
that all of our unitary authorities have local elections this year, the effect of which for the Fire 
Authority is that 17 of our 25 Members are up for election this year.  We felt that it would be 
appropriate to write to you at this time, in advance of those elections, to highlight to you the 
need for interested, dedicated people to serve as Members of the Fire Authority and to point 
out the time commitment that is involved. 

We would be grateful if you could ensure that each of the Group Leaders in your Authority 
receive a copy of the enclosed letter, together with the enclosures as soon as possible and 
in any event advance of any decision they may make regarding appointments to this 
Authority. 

 

Yours sincerely  

        
 
 
Dr Paul Bryant                                  Iain Cox  
Chairman of the Fire Authority                     Chief Fire Officer 
 
 
 

Copy : Group Leaders – Berkshire Unitary Authorities 
 

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



   
 

 

 

My reference: PB/SES 
Your reference:  

When dialling ask for: 
Direct telephone line: 
Email address: 

Mr P Bryant 
     01635 41135 
      paul.bryant5@ntlworld.com 

Royal Berkshire 
Fire Authority 
103 Dee Road 
Tilehurst 
Reading 
Berkshire 
RG30 4FS 
 
Telephone 0118 945 2888 
Fax 0118 959 0510 
Web www.rbfrs.co.uk 
 
Chairman 
Paul Bryant 

 To 
 
Group Leaders – Berkshire Unitaries 
 
Copies – Chief Executives, Berkshire Unitaries 

 

4 May 2011 

 

Dear Group Leaders  

APPOINTMENTS TO THE ROYAL BERKSHIRE FIRE AUTHORITY 

We have been asked to write you on behalf of the Management Committee of the Fire 
Authority.  We are aware that all of our unitary authorities have local elections this year, the 
effect of which for the Fire Authority is that 17 of our 25 Members are up for election this 
year.  We felt that it would be appropriate to write to you at this time, in advance of those 
elections, to highlight to you the need for interested, dedicated people to serve as Members 
of the Fire Authority and to point out the time commitment that is involved. 

We are very grateful for the many conscientious and dedicated members that you have 
appointed to the Authority in previous years, who take an active interest in the workings of 
the Fire and Rescue Service and contribute positively to the meetings of the Fire Authority 
and its Committees.  We fully appreciate that all elected members are busy people who are 
fully committed to public service and give generously of their time, often over and above the 
actual requirements of the role.   However, we would like to remind all our Unitary 
Authorities that being appointed as a Fire Authority Member carries with it important 
obligations and cannot be seen as a sinecure.  

We enclose with this letter a Calendar of Meetings for the forthcoming year for your and 
appointees information.  A member appointed to this Fire Authority is expected to attend all 
Fire Authority meetings and to serve on at least one committee or working party.  In addition 
we have a number of Champions or Lead Member roles and we enclose a list of all our 
current appointments together with our Member Champion protocol. 

It is important that all members of the Fire Authority attend the meetings regularly for the 
sake of the continuity of the work.  In recent times, the attendance at meetings has not been 
as good as it could have been and occasionally has led to meetings being inquorate. This 
detracts from the democratic governance of the Authority and impacts adversely the 
progress we are aiming to achieve.  This, and the failure to give apologies or find substitute 
members to attend meetings, is a matter that our Standards Committee has adversely 
commented on several times.    

Page 45



   
 

 

 

 

It would be appreciated if members could be appointed for their full term of office on your 
council as this avoids having to resubmit their declarations of interest. Of course, you may 
still change your appointments at any time. 

We would be very grateful if you would consider our letter and its enclosures when 
considering your appointments to the Fire Authority this year. 

Yours sincerely 

        

 

Dr Paul Bryant                                  Iain Cox  
Chairman of the Fire Authority                     Chief Fire Officer  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



Approved by Royal Berkshire Fire Authority - 17 February 2011

LOCAL PROTOCOL

on

MEMBER CHAMPIONS

Royal Berkshire Fire Authority
103 Dee Road

Tilehurst 
Reading

Berkshire
RG30 4FS

Page 47



Approved by Royal Berkshire Fire Authority - 17 February 2011

CONTENTS

1. Introduction...........................................................................................................

2. Appointment of Member Champions....................................................................

3. Role of Member Champions.................................................................................

4. The Parameters of the Champion Role................................................................

5. Chairman/Management Committee– Working Relationship.................................

6. Audit and Performance Review – Working Relationship ......................................

7. Officer Support to Member Champions................................................................

8. Accountability .......................................................................................................

9. Training ................................................................................................................

10. Attendance at Seminars/Conferences..................................................................

11. Allowances ...........................................................................................................

12. Dispute Mechanism..............................................................................................

13. Review of Protocol................................................................................................

Annex 1 - Role of Member Champions ................................................................

Page 48



Approved by Royal Berkshire Fire Authority - 17 February 2011

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Member Champions are elected Members who act as an advocate or 
spokesperson for a specific area of the Fire Authority’s business.  The main 
responsibility of each Member Champion is to encourage communication and 
positive action over the issue they represent.

1.2 Member Champions have evolved in the Fire Authority as a result of:

(a) legislation and national initiatives in relation to the development of 
services, and

(b) initiatives undertaken by the Fire Authority in wishing to focus Member 
activity on certain aspects of the Fire Authority’s business and 
functions.

2. APPOINTMENT OF MEMBER CHAMPIONS

2.1 The Fire Authority is responsible for appointing Member Champions.  All 
Political Group Leaders will be consulted before any appointments are 
confirmed by the Fire Authority.  A Member Champion may be any Member of 
the Fire Authority. 

The following Champions have been designated:

(a) Health and Safety Champion 

(b) Community Safety Champion 

(c) Environmental Champion

(d) Equality and Diversity Champion

(e) Member Development Champion

2.2 The Fire Authority will normally seek expressions of interest in the role prior to 
making an appointment.

2.3 Member Champions will normally be appointed on an annual basis.

2.4 Although there is no legal requirement to apply the political balance rules to 
the appointments, there will be an expectation that the roles will normally be 
shared proportionately to reflect the political balance of the Fire Authority.  
However, any appointment should have due regard to the suitability for the 
role and relevant national and local guidance.

2.5 A Member Champion may be removed from office at any time by the Fire 
Authority by a majority resolution.

2.6 Any Member Champion may resign from office by giving written notice to the 
Chairman and Chief Fire Officer .

3. ROLE OF MEMBER CHAMPIONS

3.1 All Member Champions will have a job description setting out their respective 
roles.  These will be developed by the relevant Director in consultation with 
the Chairman of the Fire Authority and the champion concerned.  Examples 
of possible roles for champions that may be appropriate to include in a job 
description are set out in Annex 1 to this protocol.

Page 49



Approved by Royal Berkshire Fire Authority - 17 February 2011

4. THE PARAMETERS OF THE MEMBER CHAMPION ROLE

4.1 All Member Champions must act reasonably in their role and recognise and 
work effectively within the political management and working arrangements 
adopted by the Fire Authority.

4.2 A Champion cannot make decisions and must not commit the Fire Authority 
in any way or in a manner that could be interpreted as being contrary to 
established policy and practice.  They may, however, confirm a position as 
stated in a published policy.

4.3 A Champion may be a recognised media contact with the prior approval of the 
Chairman.  Where such approval has not been obtained, the Champion must 
make it clear when communicating with the media that he/she is speaking on 
behalf of a political group (if affiliated to a group) or in a personal capacity and 
not as the Fire Authority’s Champion. 

5. CHAIRMAN/MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE – WORKING RELATIONSHIP

5.1 The Chairman and the Management Committee will normally:

(a) acknowledge the right of Champions to be consulted on matters 
relating to their area of interest;

(b) take full account of any views offered by Champions prior to any 
decision taken on matters within their area of interest;

(c) co-operate with Champions in the formulation of action plans they have 
agreed with the relevant Officer; and

(d) consider nominating the relevant champion to represent the Fire 
Authority at a relevant conference/seminar on the subject matter of the 
Champions interest.

6. AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW – WORKING RELATIONSHIP

6.1 The Audit and Performance Review Committee Chairman will normally:

(a) acknowledge the right of Champions to be consulted and to participate 
in discussions on matters relating to their interest;

(b) ensure there is appropriate engagement or consultation with 
Champions in the formulation of policy;

(c) ensure Champions are specifically invited to be contributors to any 
reviews that have a direct bearing on their interest; and

(d) ensure an opportunity is provided for Champions to contribute or to 
comment on the Audit and Performance Review Work Programme.

7. OFFICER SUPPORT TO MEMBER CHAMPIONS

7.1 The Member Champions play an important role in promoting their area of 
interest on behalf of the Fire Authority.  In recognition of the importance of the 
respective roles of Champions, Officer support will be provided at a senior 
level.

7.2 Each Member Champion will be advised by a nominated Officer.  The Officer 
will meet with the relevant Member Champion on a regular basis to discuss 

Page 50



Approved by Royal Berkshire Fire Authority - 17 February 2011

action plans, current activities, national developments or any other matters 
relating to the interest being championed.

7.3 The Officer concerned will give all reasonable support to the Member 
Champion, including the provision of Fire Authority information, government 
communications and national publications within their remit.

8. ACCOUNTABILITY

8.1 At the beginning of each municipal year, each Member Champion shall agree 
with the Fire Authority, the appropriate Committee(s), or Working Party and 
the nominated Officer a programme of activity, with SMART (specific, 
measurable, achievable, realistic, time-bound) targets, taking into account the 
Fire Authority’s priorities.

8.2 Each Member Champion will, with the assistance of the relevant Officer, 
prepare a six monthly report for submission to the Fire Authority and/or the 
Executive Committee setting out the actions taken during the course of the 
year and how these have contributed to the Fire Authority’s priorities.   The 
main measure of performance will be through the annual report.

8.3 A Member Champion may be questioned by another Member of the Fire 
Authority on their respective area of interest at a meeting of the Fire Authority 
in accordance with Standing Orders 30 - 42 in relation to Fire Authority 
meetings.

9. TRAINING

9.1 All Member Champions will normally have the opportunity to attend
appropriate training courses.

10. ATTENDANCE AT SEMINARS CONFERENCES

10.1 The attendance of Member Champions at conferences/seminars relevant to 
their roles will be agreed by the Champion and the Management Committee.  
In the case of attendance at short notice, the Chairman of the Fire Authority 
may give consent subject to confirmation that the cost can be met from within 
existing budgets. 

11. ALLOWANCES

11.1 Member Champions are entitled to receive a Special Responsibility Allowance 
(SRA) for carrying out this role, as agreed by the Fire Authority at its Annual 
Meeting in June 2009.  

12. DISPUTE MECHANISM

12.1 In the event that a dispute arises in relation to the operation of this protocol 
and it cannot be settled informally, then the Chief Fire Officer, having met the 
person(s) concerned, will arrange and attend a meeting between the 
Chairman and the appropriate group leader(s) to resolve the situation.

13. REVIEW OF PROTOCOL

13.1 This Protocol will be reviewed every 2 years.

Page 51



Approved by Royal Berkshire Fire Authority - 17 February 2011

Annex 1

ROLE OF MEMBER CHAMPIONS

Accountabilities 

To the full Fire Authority.

Role Purpose and Activities 

(a) To champion the Fire Authority’s adopted policy for the relevant theme;

(b) To promote their area of interest within and outside the Fire Authority;

(c) To contribute to the review and development of policies relating to the area of 
interest;

(d) To challenge and question the Fire Authority and Committees on issues 
affecting their area;

(e) To attend meetings of the Fire Authority and its Committees and Working 
Parties and speak on issues (when permitted by the person presiding at the 
meeting) relevant to their area;

(f) To act as a catalyst for change and improvement in service delivery;

(g) To monitor the Forward Plan and seek information from the relevant Officers 
and other Members about forthcoming business and exert influence on behalf 
of the interest;

(h) To monitor scrutiny plans and activity and seek information and offer views on 
relevant review subjects and exert influence on behalf of the interest;

(i) To seek to place appropriate items on Member meeting Agendas;

(j) To keep Members updated regarding activities relevant to the interest;

(k) To network with Member Champions from other Fire Authorities with the 
same interest to keep up-to-date with current developments;

(l) To provide positive support, and on occasion, constructive challenge to 
Officers in driving forward the Fire Authority’s agenda on relevant issues; and

(m) To act as the Fire Authority’s representative on relevant external bodies 
where Fire Authority representation is required or sought.

Values 

To be committed to the values of the Fire Authority and public office, namely:

Openness and transparency 

Honesty and integrity

Tolerance and respect 

Equality and fairness 

Appreciation of cultural difference 

Sustainability 

Inclusive leadership 

Page 52



Approved by Royal Berkshire Fire Authority - 17 February 2011

MEMBER CHAMPION PERSON SPECIFICATION

1. Understanding of the area of interest being championed in terms of Fire Authority 
strategies and policy, good practice, Improvement and National Agendas. 

2. Ability to engage with a range of Members and Officers around the area of 
interest and listening to requirements 

3. Ability to advocate on behalf of the championed area of interest within the Fire 
Authority 

4. Ability to engage with citizens and community groups, where appropriate in 
matters related to the interest. 

5. Ability to lead and support local initiatives related to the interest. 

6. Ability to represent the position of the Fire Authority to the community in relation 
to the interest. 

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 3                                                                
Correct as of 5 July 2010                   

Lynda Kenyon (Committee Manager) 

MEMBERSHIP OF THE FIRE AUTHORITY’S STANDING 
COMMITTEES, STANDARDS COMMITTEE AND WORKING 
PARTIES, APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES, AND FIRE 
AUTHORITY CHAMPIONS FOR 2010/2011 

AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE (APRC)

Councillor Mrs Diana Coad 
Councillor John Lenton  
Councillor Iain McCracken (Chairman)
Councillor Alan Ward (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Mohammed Rasib 
Councillor Raja Zarait  
Councillor Mrs Kathy Newbound

Conservative
Conservative
Conservative
Conservative
Labour
Labour
Liberal Democrat

DISCIPLINARY, APPEALS AND GRIEVANCE (DAG) COMMITTEE 

The appointment of 3 Members (2 Conservatives/1 Liberal Democrat - the 
Independent Member being appointed as a possible substitute if required) for each 
DAG Committee will be dealt with as and when required, and will be dependent on 
Members’ availability.

INTEGRATED RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN WORKING PARTY (IRMP WP) 

Councillor Colin Dudley (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Mrs Pauline Helliar-Symons 
Councillor John Lenton  
Councillor Miss Emma Webster (Chairman)
Councillor Peter Jones 
Councillor Jeff Brooks  
Councillor Sean Wright  

Conservative
Conservative
Conservative
Conservative
Labour
Liberal Democrat
Independent

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (MC) 

Councillor Dr Paul Bryant (Chairman)
Councillor Colin Dudley (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Mrs Pauline Helliar-Symons 
Councillor Iain McCracken    
Councillor Angus Ross 
Councillor Paul Gittings 
Councillor Jeff Brooks  

Conservative
Conservative
Conservative
Conservative
Conservative
Labour
Liberal Democrat 

STRATEGIC ASSET MANAGEMENT (SAMC)

Councillor Mrs Christine Bateson 
Councillor Adrian Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Mrs Pauline Helliar-Symons (Chairman)
Councillor Fred Pugh  
Councillor  Paul Gittings 
Councillor Owen Jeffery 
Councillor Mrs Prue Bray  

Conservative
Conservative
Conservative
Conservative
Labour
Liberal Democrat 
Liberal Democrat 

Page 55



Page 2 of 3                                                                
Correct as of 5 July 2010                   

Lynda Kenyon (Committee Manager) 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE (SC) 

Councillor Andrew Bradley 
Councillor Adrian Edwards 
Councillor Peter Jones  
Councillor Owen Jeffery 
Councillor Fred Pugh 
Councillor Chris Bowring 
Councillor Mohammed Rasib 
Councillor Chris Harris 

Mr John Giles (Vice-Chairman)
Professor Christopher Guy (Chairman)
Mr Phillip King OBE 
Mr Baldev Sian
Mr Jonathan Taylor 
Mr Ronald Webb

Conservative
Conservative
Labour
Liberal Democrat 
Conservative - named Deputy 
Conservative - named Deputy 
Labour - named Deputy 
Liberal Democrat - named Deputy 

Independent Member 
Independent Member 
Independent Member 
Nominated Deputy Independent Member 
Independent Member 
Independent Member 

APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES - 2010/11 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION (LGA) 

Councillor Dr Paul Bryant (Representative) (Chairman of the Fire Authority)
(Conservative)

SOUTH EAST FIRE AND RESCUE CONTROL CENTRE LTD (SEFRCCL) 

Councillor Angus Ross (Representative) (Conservative)

Councillor Mrs Christine Bateson (Standing Deputy) (Conservative)

SOUTH EAST REGIONAL MANAGEMENT BOARD

Councillor Dr Paul Bryant (Representative) (Chairman of the Fire Authority) 
(Conservative)

ROYAL BOROUGH OF WINDSOR AND MAIDENHEAD LOCAL STRATEGIC 
PARTNERSHIP 

Councillor John Lenton (Conservative)

ROYAL BERKSHIRE FIRE AND RESCUE (TRAINING) LIMITED  

Councillor Philip Bicknell (Director) (Conservative)

Page 56



Page 3 of 3                                                                
Correct as of 5 July 2010                   

Lynda Kenyon (Committee Manager) 

FIRE AUTHORITY CHAMPIONS - 2010/11 

COMMUNITY SAFETY 

Councillor Fred Pugh (Conservative)

ENVIRONMENTAL

Councillor Chris Bowring (Conservative)

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY (who will act as Chairman of Community Engagement 
and Equality Group)

Councillor Alan Ward (Conservative)

HEALTH AND SAFETY  

Councillor Colin Dudley (Conservative)

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT 

Councillor Philip Bicknell (Conservative)

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



R
O
Y
A
L
 B
E
R
K
S
H
IR
E
 F
IR
E
 A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y

20
11
/1
2 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 O
F
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S

S
ub

je
ct
 to

 th
e 
ap

po
in
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 F
ire

 A
ut
ho

rit
y 
C
om

m
itt
ee

s 
an

d 
W
or
ki
ng

 P
ar
tie

s 
at
 th

e 
A
nn

ua
l M

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
9 
Ju

ne
 2
01

1.
  

S
ta
rt
 ti
m
e

M
ee
tin
g 
ve
nu
e

JU
L
 2
01
1

A
U
G
 2
01
1

S
E
P
T
 2
01
1

O
C
T
 2
01
1

N
O
V
 2
01
1

D
E
C
 2
01
1

JA
N
 2
01
2

F
E
B
 2
01
2

M
A
R
 2
01
2

A
P
R
 2
01
2

M
A
Y
 2
01
2

JU
N
 2
01
2

27

(A
nn
ua
l m
ee
tin
g)

JU
L
 2
01
1

A
U
G
 2
01
1

S
E
P
T
 2
01
1

O
C
T
 2
01
1

N
O
V
 2
01
1

D
E
C
 2
01
1

JA
N
 2
01
2

F
E
B
 2
01
2

M
A
R
 2
01
2

A
P
R
 2
01
2

M
A
Y
 2
01
2

JU
N
 2
01
2

K
ey

:

S
T
R
A
T
E
G
IC
 A
S
S
E
T
 

M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

IN
T
E
G
R
A
T
E
D
 R
IS
K
 

M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 

P
LA
N
 W
O
R
K
IN
G
 

P
A
R
T
Y

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y
 

E
N
G
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 

A
N
D
 E
Q
U
A
LI
T
Y
 

G
R
O
U
P
 (
C
E
E
G
)

E
N
V
IR
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L 

S
T
E
E
R
IN
G
 G
R
O
U
P
 

(E
S
G
)

R
O
Y
A
L
 B
E
R
K
S
H
IR
E
 F
IR
E
 A
N
D
 R
E
S
C
U
E
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S
 (
M
em

b
er
 in
vo
lv
em

en
t)

20
12
/1
3 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 

W
O
R
K
IN
G
 P
A
R
T
Y

12 4

F
IR
E
 A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
 

M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E

A
U
D
IT
 A
N
D
 

P
E
R
F
O
R
M
A
N
C
E
 

R
E
V
IE
W
 

C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E

28 21

V
ar
ia
bl
e

6.
30
pm

6.
30
pm

6.
30
pm

7
8

11

25
19

23
26

11
11

17

5
18

21 30
14

15

T
o 
be
 

co
nf
irm
ed

24

25
6

3
10

1
4

18
15

T
o 
be
 

co
nf
irm
ed

5
13

T
o 
be
 

co
nf
irm
ed

2
19

T
o 
be
 

co
nf
irm
ed
 

T
o 
be
 

co
nf
irm
ed

T
o 
be
 

co
nf
irm
ed

H
ea
dq
ua
rt
er
s

6.
30
pm

6.
30
pm

5.
30
pm

V
ar
ia
bl
e

5.
30
pm

H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er
s 
= 
R
oy

al
 B
er
ks

hi
re
 F
ire

 a
nd

 R
es

cu
e 
S
er
vi
ce

, D
ee

 R
oa

d,
 T
ile

hu
rs
t, 
R
ea

di
ng

, B
er
ks

hi
re
, R

G
30

 4
F
S

* 
= 
20

12
/1
3 
B
ud

ge
t W

or
ki
ng

 P
ar
ty
 is

 s
ub

je
ct
 to

 a
pp

oi
nt
m
en

t b
y 
M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m
itt
ee

 in
 J
un

e 
20

11

V
ar
ia
bl
e

H
ea
dq
ua
rt
er
s

H
ea
dq
ua
rt
er
s

V
ar
ia
bl
e

H
ea
dq
ua
rt
er
s

H
ea
dq
ua
rt
er
s

H
ea
dq
ua
rt
er
s

H
ea
dq
ua
rt
er
s

C
or
re
ct
  a
s 
of
 1
8 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 
20
11

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 
Nominations for Representation to 
Outside Bodies 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

02 June 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2302 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To consider nominations from the Conservative and 
Liberal Democrat Group for representation on Outside 
Bodies. 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Leader of the Council appoints 
representatives to the Outside Bodies as detailed on 
the attached Appendix A. 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

The Council is required to make and re-new appointments 
to certain Outside Bodies on a four yearly basis. 

Other options considered: 
 

None 

Key background 
documentation: 

None 

 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Graham Jones 
E-mail Address: gjones@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Contact Officer Details 
Name: Moira Fraser 
Job Title: Democratic Services Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519045 
E-mail Address: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 2.

Page 61



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

Implications 
 
Policy: The proposals outlined in this report are not in contradiction 

to any of the Council’s existing policies, including those 
outlined in the Council Plan. 

Financial: The possible payment of travelling and subsistence claims. 

Personnel: None 

Legal/Procurement: None 

Environmental: None 

Partnering: None 

Property: None 

Risk Management: None 

Community Safety: None 

Equalities: These Outside Bodies promote Social Inclusion in line with 
the Council’s Equalities Strategy. 

 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Both groups have been consulted via the Group Executives 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Commission Chairman: 

Both groups have been consulted via the Group Executives 

Ward Members: N/a 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Both groups have been consulted via the Group Executives 

Local Stakeholders: The bodies requesting representation have all been 
consulted 

Officers Consulted: Andy Day, David Holling, Robin Steel, Susan Chivers 

Trade Union: Not consulted 
 
Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 

Page 62



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

1.1 The Council is required to appoint representatives to the Outside Bodies listed in 
Appendix A. In order to standardise the timetable for appointments the Council 
makes to Outside Bodies it is proposed that all appointments are made for four 
years to coincide with the electoral cycle. The Leader of the Council will, however, 
have the opportunity to review any of these appointments during the term of office 
should it be deemed necessary. 

1.2 The appointments are being made in accordance with Appendix J of Part 13 
(Codes and Protocols) of the Constitution namely the Protocol for Council 
Representation on Outside Bodies. 

1.3 To assist Members organisations have been asked to provide information relating 
to the group’s constitution, governance arrangements, financial position of the 
organisation, insurance arrangements and health and safety policies. Copies of this 
information is available from Policy and Communication should Members wish to 
view it. Due to the size of these documents we are not able to reproduce these 
documents for all Members. 

1.1 Before accepting the appointment Members should establish: 

• the time commitment required by the role and whether or not they have the 
time and capacity to take on the responsibility; 

• what the nature of the organisation is as this will affect their role and help 
with identifying the potential risks involved; 

• in what capacity they are being asked to serve on the Outside Body; 

• what the body has been set up to do; 

• the governance arrangements of the organisation; and 

• the financial position of the organisation. 
 
1.2 The Council representatives are also advised to: 

• consider if there is likely to be any significant conflict of interest between 
their role in the outside organisation and their Council role before accepting 
the office; 

• clarify the insurance arrangements  and if no insurance exists this must be 
weighed up in the decision to accept the appointment; 

• ask about any specific legal responsibilities attached to the membership of 
the organisation; 

• read the constitution of the organisation and be aware of its powers, duties 
and objectives; 

• attend meetings regularly and present apologies in good time when they are 
unable to attend; 

• satisfy themselves that they receive regular reports on the activities of the 
organisation and its financial position; 

Page 63



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 02 June 2011 

• satisfy themselves that the organisation has adequate Health and Safety and 
Equalities Policies; 

• obtain a copy of the annual report and accounts to ensure that funds are 
spent on agreed objectives where the organisation is funded by or through 
the Council; and 

• seek advice from the appropriate Council Officers in the event of any doubt 
or concerns about the running of the organisation. 

 
1.4 Members are required to submit an annual report to the Head of Policy and 

Communication on the activity of the Outside Body using a prescribed form which 
will be circulated by Policy and Communication. Members will be asked to report 
back y the 01st May each year, i.e. the first report will be required by the 01 May 
2012. The reports will then be circulated to all Members. Where there is more than 
one Member appointed to an outside body a joint submission should be made. 

1.5 There are a number of organisations to which the Council appoints Members where 
more regular feedback from Members would be appropriate. In these 
circumstances Members or Officers attending the meeting should provide a brief 
summary for inclusion in the Members’ Bulletin on a quarterly basis. 

1.6 Relationships between the Council, Outside Bodies and the Council’s 
representative can be complex.  In any case of dispute or difficulty, Members 
should seek advice from the Secretary or Clerk to the Outside Body, who can then 
take advice from professional advisors where necessary. 

1.7 If Members are concerned about the position they find themselves in as a 
Councillor on an Outside Body, they should contact the Monitoring Officer for 
further advice. 

Appendices 
 
Appendix A - List of nominations for appointments to Outside Bodies 
 
Appendix B - Appendix J (Protocol for Council Representation on Outside Bodies) of Part 
13 (Codes and Protocols) of the Constitution. 

 
 

Page 64



B
od
y

N
ot
es

N
o.
 o
f R

ep
s

F
re
qu
en
cy
 o
f M

ee
tin
gs

N
om

in
ee
s

14
-2
1 
T
im
e 
to
 T
al
k

T
o 
su
pp
or
t y
ou
ng
 p
eo
pl
e 
in
 th
e 
14
-2
1 
ag
e 
gr
ou
p 

in
 a
dd
re
ss
in
g 
an
d 
co
un
se
lli
ng
 th
em

 in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 

is
su
es
 a
nd
 c
on
ce
rn
s 
cr
ea
tin
g 
di
ffi
cu
lti
es
 in
 th
ei
r 

liv
es
. 

2 
(n
ee
d 
no
t 

be
 a
 M
em

be
r 
- 

T
ru
st
ee
)

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 

S
he
ila
 E
lli
so
n,
 B
ob
 M
or
ga
n,
  

G
ab
rie
lle
 M
cG

ar
ve
y,
 E
m
m
a 

W
eb
st
er

A
ct
io
n 
fo
r 
C
hi
ld
re
n 
(X
 N
C
H
)

T
o 
he
lp
 to
 p
ro
te
ct
 a
nd
 e
nh
an
ce
 th
e 
rig
ht
s 
of
 

vu
ln
er
ab
le
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
im
pr
ov
e 
th
ei
r 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 

ad
vo
ca
cy
 s
er
vi
ce
s

1
E
ve
ry
 6
-8
 w
ee
ks

M
ol
lie
 L
oc
k,
 B
ill
y 
D
ru
m
m
on
d

A
W
E
 L
oc
al
 L
ia
is
on
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 

(r
ef
er
en
ce
d 
to
 C
ou
nc
il)

T
he
 lo
ca
l l
ia
is
on
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 a
ct
s 
as
 a
n 
in
te
rf
ac
e 

be
tw
ee
n 
th
e 
A
to
m
ic
 W

ea
po
ns
 E
st
ab
lis
hm

en
t 

an
d 
th
e 
pu
bl
ic
.  
It 
is
 a
 fo
ru
m
 fo
r 
th
e 
(3
8)
 

m
em

be
rs
 to
 r
ec
ei
ve
 a
nd
 s
ee
k 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
ab
ou
t 

A
W
E
's
 a
ct
iv
iti
es
.  
M
em

be
rs
 a
re
 ta
ke
n 
fr
om

 
pa
ris
h/
to
w
n/
co
un
ty
 le
ve
l i
n 
th
e 
co
m
m
un
ity
 

ar
ou
nd
 A
W
E
.

3-
4 
M
em

be
rs

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

Ir
en
e 
N
ei
ll,
 C
ar
ol
 J
ac
ks
on
-

D
oe
rg
e

B
er
ks
hi
re
 C
om

m
un
ity
 F
ou
nd
at
io
n

A
n 
in
de
pe
nd
en
t g
ra
nt
 m
ai
nt
ai
ni
ng
 c
ha
rit
y 
fo
r 

co
m
m
un
ity
 g
ro
up
s 
an
d 
di
sa
bl
es
/d
is
ad
va
nt
ag
ed
 

ch
ild
re
 (
0-
18
)

1 
(P
ub
lic
 

el
ig
ib
le
 fo
r 

ap
po
in
tm
en
t)

4 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

Jo
e 
M
oo
ne
y

B
er
ks
hi
re
 H
is
to
ric
 E
nv
iro
nm

en
t 

F
or
um

T
o 
sh
ar
e 
kn
ow

le
dg
e 
an
d 
co
nc
er
ns
 a
bo
ut
 

B
er
ks
hi
re
's
 H
is
to
ric
 e
nv
iro
nm

en
t b
y 
en
co
ur
ag
in
g 

co
-o
pe
ra
tio
n 
be
tw
ee
n 
in
di
vi
du
al
s,
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
ns
 

an
d 
pr
om

ot
in
g 
th
e 
en
vi
ro
nm

en
t t
o 
th
e 
pu
bl
ic
.

1 
M
em

be
r 
+ 
1 

su
b

1 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

H
ila
ry
 C
ol
e

B
er
ks
hi
re
 M
ae
st
ro
s 
(f
or
m
er
ly
 

B
er
ks
hi
re
 Y
ou
ng
 M
us
ic
ia
ns
 T
ru
st
)

P
ro
vi
de
 a
 w
id
e 
ra
ng
e 
an
d 
ch
oi
ce
 o
f m

us
ic
al
 

ac
tiv
iti
es
 to
 th
e 
w
id
es
t p
os
si
bl
e 
nu
m
be
r 
of
 p
up
ils
 

an
d 
sc
ho
ol
s 
in
 th
e 
co
un
ty
. W

e 
te
ac
h 
vo
ic
e,
 

w
oo
dw

in
d,
 s
tr
in
gs
, b
ra
ss
, p
er
cu
ss
io
n,
 g
ui
ta
r,
 

ke
yb
oa
rd
 w
ith
 a
pp
ro
x.
 8
,0
00
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
ta
ki
ng
 

w
ee
kl
y 
le
ss
on
s.
 S
ee
 w
eb
si
te
 

(w
w
w
.b
er
ks
hi
re
m
ae
st
ro
s.
or
g.
uk
) 
fo
r 
m
or
e 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n.
 

1 
M
em

be
r

4-
5 
pe
r 
ye
ar
 fu
ll 
bo
ar
d,
 4
-

5 
su
b 
co
m
m
itt
ee
 m
tg
s.

Ir
en
e 
N
ei
ll

P
ag
e 
1

Page 65



B
od
y

N
ot
es

N
o.
 o
f R

ep
s

F
re
qu
en
cy
 o
f M

ee
tin
gs

N
om

in
ee
s

B
er
ks
hi
re
 P
en
si
on
 F
un
d 
A
dv
irs
or
y 

P
an
el

T
he
 R
oy
al
 B
or
ou
gh
 o
f W

in
ds
or
 a
nd
 M
ai
de
nh
ea
d 

ac
ts
 a
s 
th
e 
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
in
g 
au
th
or
ity
 fo
r 
th
e 

B
er
ks
hi
re
 P
en
si
on
 F
un
d 
th
at
 c
ov
er
s 
al
l L
oc
al
 

G
ov
er
nm

en
t P

en
si
on
 S
ch
em

e 
em

pl
oy
ee
s.
 

1 
(M

em
be
r)

6 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

Jo
e 
M
oo
ne
y

B
re
ed
on
 E
du
ca
tio
na
l a
nd
 

V
oc
at
io
na
l F
ou
nd
at
io
n

T
o 
fu
nd
 fr
om

 th
e 
fo
un
da
tio
n 
in
co
m
e 
ed
uc
at
io
na
l 

ne
ed
s 
of
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
 r
es
id
en
t i
n 

th
e 
C
iv
il 
P
ar
is
h 
of
 P
an
gb
ou
rn
e.
 

1 
(N
ee
d 
no
t 

be
 a
 M
em

be
r)

3 
pe
r 
ye
ar

B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
C
om

m
on
 A
dv
is
or
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee
  

O
rg
an
is
at
io
n 
co
m
pr
is
es
 lo
ca
l r
es
id
en
ts
, C

ou
nc
il 

of
fic
er
s 
an
d 
M
em

be
rs
. T

he
ir 
ro
le
 is
 to
 o
ve
rs
ee
 

th
e 
m
an
ag
em

en
t o
f t
he
 C
om

m
on
, p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 

is
su
es
 r
el
at
in
g 
to
 a
cc
es
s 
to
 th
e 
co
m
m
on
. 

1 
(M

em
be
r)

3 
pe
r 
ye
ar

G
ra
ha
m
 P
as
k

C
ha
rit
y 
of
 M
rs
 M
ab
el
 L
uk
e

M
an
ag
em

en
t o
f f
ou
r 
A
lm
sh
ou
se
s 
fo
r 

be
ne
fic
ia
rie
s 
fr
om

 N
ew

bu
ry
 a
nd
 G
re
en
ha
m
.

P
re
fe
r 
tr
us
te
e 
to
 b
e 
re
si
de
nt
 o
f N

ew
bu
ry
 T
ow

n 
C
ou
nc
il 
or
 G
re
en
ha
m
 P
ar
is
h 
A
re
as
. 

1 
(N
ee
d 
no
t 

be
 a
 M
em

be
r)

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

C
iti
ze
ns
' A

dv
ic
e 
B
ur
ea
u

T
o 
pr
ov
id
e 
im
pa
rt
ia
l i
nd
ep
en
de
nt
 a
dv
ic
e 
an
d 

ad
vo
ca
cy
 fo
r 
th
e 
pu
bl
ic

1
6 
pe
r 
ye
ar

A
nd
re
w
 R
ow

le
s

P
ag
e 
2

Page 66



B
od
y

N
ot
es

N
o.
 o
f R

ep
s

F
re
qu
en
cy
 o
f M

ee
tin
gs

N
om

in
ee
s

C
la
rk
e'
s 
E
du
ca
tio
na
l F
ou
nd
at
io
n,
 

M
or
tim

er
T
o 
m
ak
e 
gr
an
ts
 fo
r 
ed
uc
at
io
na
l p
ur
po
se
s,
 o
th
er
 

or
ga
ni
sa
tio
ns
 a
nd
 in
di
vi
du
al
s 
in
 th
e 
pa
ris
he
s 
of
 

S
tr
at
fie
ld
 M
or
tim

er
, M

or
tim

er
 W

es
t E

nd
 a
nd
 

W
ok
ef
ie
ld

1
3 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

M
ol
lie
 L
oc
k

C
le
an
er
 K
en
ne
t C

am
pa
ig
n 
 

F
or
um

 to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
th
e 
en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l p
ro
te
ct
io
n 

of
 th
e 
R
iv
er
 K
en
ne
t a
nd
 th
e 
K
en
ne
t V

al
le
y 

co
rr
id
or
. C

o-
or
di
na
tin
g 
cl
ea
n 
up
 e
ve
nt
s.
 

1 
+ 
1s
ub

T
hr
ee
 p
er
 y
ea
r

T
on
y 
V
ic
ke
rs
, A

la
n 
M
ac
ro
, 

H
ow

ar
d 
B
ai
rs
to
w

C
or
n 
E
xc
ha
ng
e 
T
ru
st

A
rt
s 
C
ha
rit
y 
- 
F
ul
l C

ha
rit
y 
S
ta
tu
s 
- 
to
 m
an
ag
e 

N
ew

bu
ry
 C
or
n 
E
xc
ha
ng
e

2 
(M

em
be
r)

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 

Je
ff 
B
ec
k,
 J
oh
n 
H
or
to
n

C
ro
ok
ha
m
 &
 G
re
en
ha
m
 

C
om

m
on
s 
C
om

m
is
si
on
  

C
om

m
is
si
on
 w
ill
 b
e 
di
sb
an
de
d 
w
he
n 
th
e 

G
re
en
ha
m
 C
om

m
is
si
on
 is
 fo
rm

al
ly
 s
ta
rt
ed
.  
T
o 

as
si
st
 in
 th
e 
m
an
ag
em

en
t o
f t
he
 c
om

m
on
s 
by
 

pu
tti
ng
 lo
ca
l v
ie
w
s.
  A

ct
iv
e 
in
vo
lv
em

en
t b
y 
tw
o 

vo
lu
nt
ee
r 
w
ar
de
ns

2 
(M

em
be
rs
) 

+ 
1 
P
ro
je
ct
 

O
ffi
ce
r

A
pp
ro
x.
 Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 

T
on
y 
F
er
gu
so
n,
 D
om

in
ic
 B
oe
ck

C
ro
ok
ha
m
 C
om

m
on
s 
A
th
le
tic
s 

T
ra
ck
 J
oi
nt
 M
an
ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
itt
ee

A
n 
ad
vi
so
ty
 b
od
y 
to
 d
ev
el
op
 a
 c
om

m
un
ity
 

at
hl
et
ic
s 
tr
ac
k 
at
 T
he
rn
fo
rd
 p
ar
k,
 C
ro
ok
ha
m

1 
(M

em
be
r)

3 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

R
og
er
 C
ro
ft

D
on
ni
ng
to
n 
H
os
pi
ta
l T
ru
st

P
ro
vi
si
on
 o
f a
lm
sh
ou
se
s 
in
 B
er
ks
hi
re
 a
nd
 

O
xf
or
ds
hi
re

1
2 
pe
r 
an
nu
m
 -
 u
su
al
ly
 

A
pr
il 
/ O

ct
ob
er

P
au
l B

ry
an
t

D
ow

nl
an
ds
 S
po
rt
s 
an
d 
R
ec
re
at
io
n 

C
en
tr
e 
JM

C
A
ct
s 
as
 a
n 
ad
vi
so
ry
 b
oa
rd
 fo
r 
th
e 
le
is
ur
e 
ce
nt
re
 

se
rv
ic
e.
 O
ve
rs
ee
 s
er
vi
ce
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
, c
on
si
de
rs
 

an
nu
al
 p
ric
e 
in
cr
ea
se
s,
 c
us
to
m
er
 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
s/
co
m
m
en
ts
 e
tc
. 

2 
+ 
1 
su
b

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 

G
eo
rg
e 
C
ha
nd
le
r,
 V
irg
in
ia
 v
on
 

C
el
si
ng

G
re
en
ha
m
 C
om

m
un
ity
 A
ss
oc
ia
tio
n 
 

1
2/
3 
a 
ye
ar
 +
 A
G
M
 in
 

O
ct
ob
er

G
re
en
ha
m
 C
om

m
on
 C
om

m
un
ity
 

T
ru
st
 L
td

M
an
ag
e 
E
nt
er
pr
is
e 
C
en
tr
e 
at
 N
ew

 G
re
en
ha
m
 

P
ar
k

1 
M
em

be
r

B
ill
y 
D
ru
m
m
on
d,
 P
au
l B

ry
an
t

G
re
en
ha
m
 B
us
in
es
s 
P
ar
k 
Lt
d

M
an
ag
es
 G
re
en
ha
m
 C
om

m
un
ity
 C
en
tr
e.

1 
(M

em
be
r)

4 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

B
ill
y 
D
ru
m
m
on
d

P
ag
e 
3

Page 67



B
od
y

N
ot
es

N
o.
 o
f R

ep
s

F
re
qu
en
cy
 o
f M

ee
tin
gs

N
om

in
ee
s

H
en
w
ic
k 
W
or
th
y 
Jo
in
t 

M
an
ag
em

en
t C

om
m
itt
ee

T
o 
di
sc
us
s 
is
su
es
 o
f p
ol
ic
y 
re
la
tin
g 
to
 th
e 
sp
or
ts
 

an
d 
re
cr
ea
tio
na
l c
en
tr
es

2 
M
em

be
rs
  

an
d 
1 

su
bs
tit
ut
es

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

K
ei
th
 W

oo
dh
am

s,
 R
ic
ha
rd
 

C
ru
m
ly
, G

ra
ha
m
 P
as
k 
(s
ub
)

H
un
ge
rf
or
d 
&
 C
am

bu
rn
 E
du
ca
tio
n 

F
ou
nd
at
io
n

T
o 
pr
ov
id
e 
fu
nd
in
g 
to
 a
ny
on
e 
in
 fu
rt
he
r 

ed
uc
at
io
n 
un
de
r 
25
 w
ho
 h
as
 r
es
id
ed
 in
 

H
un
ge
rf
or
d 
fo
r 
at
 le
as
t 3
 y
ea
rs

1n
ee
d 
no
t b
e 

a 
M
em

be
r

T
w
ic
e 
of
 Y
ea
r 

P
au
l H

ew
er

H
un
ge
rf
or
d 
Le
is
ur
e 
C
en
tr
e 
Jo
in
t 

M
an
ag
em

en
t C

om
m
itt
ee

A
ct
s 
as
 a
n 
ad
vi
so
ry
 b
oa
rd
 fo
r 
th
e 
le
is
ur
e 
ce
nt
re
 

se
rv
ic
e.
 O
ve
rs
ee
 s
er
vi
ce
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
, c
on
si
de
rs
 

an
nu
al
 p
ric
e 
in
cr
ea
se
s,
 c
us
to
m
er
 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
s/
co
m
m
en
ts
 e
tc
. 

2 
+ 
1 
su
b

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 -
 a
t l
ea
st
 3
 

tim
es
 p
er
 y
ea
r

P
au
l H

ew
er
, D

av
id
 H
ol
tb
y

K
en
ne
t &

 A
vo
n 
C
an
al
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 

S
te
er
in
g 
G
ro
up
  

T
o 
ov
er
se
e 
a 
m
ai
nt
en
an
ce
 a
gr
ee
m
en
t w

ith
 

B
rit
is
h 
W
at
er
w
ay
s 
B
oa
rd

1 
+ 
of
fic
er
 

su
pp
or
t i
f 

po
ss
ib
le

2 
pe
r 
ye
ar

A
nd
re
w
 R
ow

le
s

K
en
ne
t L
ei
su
re
 C
en
tr
e 
Jo
in
t P

ol
ic
y 

B
oa
rd

A
ct
s 
as
 a
n 
ad
vi
so
ry
 b
oa
rd
 fo
r 
th
e 
le
is
ur
e 
ce
nt
re
 

se
rv
ic
e.
 O
ve
rs
ee
 s
er
vi
ce
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
, c
on
si
de
rs
 

an
nu
al
 p
ric
e 
in
cr
ea
se
s,
 c
us
to
m
er
 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
s/
co
m
m
en
ts
 e
tc
. 

2 
+ 
1 
su
b

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 

K
ei
th
 W

oo
dh
am

s,
 R
ic
ha
rd
 

C
ru
m
ly
, R

og
er
 C
ro
ft

La
dy
 F
ra
nc
es
 W

in
ch
co
m
be
's
 

T
ha
tc
ha
m
 F
ou
nd
at
io
n

G
ra
nt
 a
id
 to
 p
eo
pl
e 
go
in
g 
in
to
 fu
rt
he
r 
ed
uc
at
io
n,
 

co
nt
rib
ut
es
 to
 b
oo
ks
, t
ra
ve
lli
ng
 e
tc
.

1 
ne
ed
 n
ot
 b
e 

a 
M
em

be
r

2 
pe
r 
ye
ar

G
ra
y 
K
ue
be
ru
w
a

La
m
bo
ur
n 
C
en
tr
e 
Jo
in
t A

dv
is
or
y 

B
oa
rd

A
n 
ad
vi
so
ry
 b
od
y 
to
 d
ev
el
op
 a
 c
om

m
un
ity
 

at
hl
et
ic
s 
tr
ac
k 
at
 T
he
rn
fo
rd
 P
ar
k,
 C
ro
ok
ha
m
.

2 
+ 
1 
su
b

4 
pe
r 
ye
ar

G
or
do
n 
Lu
nd
ie

LG
A
 G
en
er
al
 A
ss
em

bl
y

F
or
um

 r
e-
co
ns
id
er
s 
st
ra
te
gi
c 
po
lic
y 
of
 n
at
io
na
l 

si
gn
ifi
ca
nc
e 
to
 L
oc
al
 G
ov
er
nm

en
t.

3 
(M

em
be
rs
)

O
ne
 a
 y
ea
r

G
ra
ha
m
 J
on
es
, J
oe
 M
oo
ne
y

LG
A
 R
ur
al
 C
om

m
is
si
on

T
o 
pr
ov
id
e 
a 
fo
ru
m
 w
ith
in
 th
e 
LG

A
 fo
r 
m
em

be
r 

au
th
or
iti
es
 w
ith
 a
n 
in
te
re
st
 in
 r
ur
al
 a
ffa
irs

1 
+ 
1 
S
ub
 

(M
em

be
r)

2 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

H
ila
ry
 C
ol
e

P
ag
e 
4

Page 68



B
od
y

N
ot
es

N
o.
 o
f R

ep
s

F
re
qu
en
cy
 o
f M

ee
tin
gs

N
om

in
ee
s

M
id
 a
nd
 W

es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 

C
ou
nt
ry
si
de
 L
oc
al
 A
cc
es
s 
F
or
um

T
o 
ad
vi
se
 W

es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
, R

ea
di
ng
 a
nd
 

W
ok
in
gh
am

 C
ou
nc
il'
s 
on
 th
e 
m
an
ag
em

en
t o
f, 

an
d 
im
pr
ov
em

en
t o
f p
ub
lic
 r
ig
ht
s 
of
 w
ay
 a
nd
 

op
en
 a
cc
es
s 
la
nd
. 

1 
(M

em
be
r)

3 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

T
on
y 
V
ic
ke
rs

N
ew

bu
ry
 A
lm
sh
ou
se
 T
ru
st

P
ro
vi
si
on
 o
f l
ow

 c
os
t a
cc
om

m
od
at
io
n 
fo
r 
el
de
rly
 

pe
op
le
 in
 n
ee
d.
 

2 
(P
re
fe
ra
bl
y 

M
em

be
rs
)

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

S
ue
 F
ar
ra
nt

N
or
th
 W

es
se
x 
D
ow

ns
 A
O
N
B
 

P
rim

ar
y 
pu
rp
os
e 
is
 to
 e
nh
an
ce
 a
nd
 p
ro
te
ct
 th
e 

na
tu
ra
l b
ea
ut
y 
of
 N
or
th
 W

es
se
x 
D
ow

ns
 

P
ro
du
ce
s,
 p
re
pa
re
s 
an
d 
re
vi
ew

s 
a 
jo
in
t 

m
an
ag
em

en
t p
la
n.
 A
n 
ad
vi
so
ry
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 b
od
y 

w
hi
ch
 a
ct
s 
as
 a
 c
at
al
ys
t a
nd
 fa
ci
lit
at
or
 in
 fo
rg
in
g 

co
ns
en
su
s 
an
d 
m
ak
in
g 
re
co
m
m
en
da
tio
ns
 to
 it
s 

co
ns
tit
ue
nt
 b
od
ie
s 
(in
cl
ud
in
g 
10
 o
th
er
 L
A
s)
 a
nd
 

1 
(M

em
be
r)
 +
 

1 
su
b

3 
pe
r 
ye
ar

H
ila
ry
 C
ol
e

P
ad
w
or
th
 C
om

m
on
 A
dv
is
or
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee
  

O
rg
an
is
at
io
n 
co
m
pr
is
es
 lo
ca
l r
es
id
en
ts
, C

ou
nc
il 

of
fic
er
s 
an
d 
M
em

be
rs
.  
T
he
ir 
ro
le
 is
 to
 o
ve
rs
ee
 

th
e 
m
an
ag
em

en
t o
f t
he
 C
om

m
on
, p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 

is
su
es
 r
el
at
in
g 
to
 a
cc
es
s 
to
 th
e 
co
m
m
on
.

1 
+ 
1 
su
b

R
oy
ce
 L
on
gt
on
, K

ei
th
 C
ho
pp
in
g

P
an
g,
 K
en
ne
t &

 L
am

bo
ur
n 
V
al
le
ys
 

C
ou
nt
ry
si
de
 P
ro
je
ct
s

W
e 
pr
ov
id
e 
ad
vi
ce
 a
nd
 s
up
po
rt
 to
 fa
rm

er
s 
an
d 

P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
ils
 in
 W

es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 r
eg
ar
di
ng
 

w
ild
lif
e 
an
d 
ha
bi
ta
ts
 a
nd
 a
ss
is
t w

ith
 g
ra
nt
 

ap
pl
ic
at
io
ns
.  
W
e 
pr
ov
id
e 
ad
vi
ce
 o
n 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l l
eg
is
la
tio
n 
an
d 
lo
ok
 fo
r 

op
po
rt
un
iti
es
 to
 li
nk
 v
ol
un
te
er
 a
ct
iv
ity
 th
ro
ug
h 

pr
ac
tic
al
 c
on
se
rv
at
io
n 
w
or
k,
 w
al
ks
, e
ve
nt
s 
an
d 

th
e 
co
un
tr
ys
id
e.
 T
he
 p
ro
je
ct
 m
ai
nt
ai
ns
 a
 li
nk
 

be
tw
ee
n 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
an
d 
ou
r 
w
or
k.
  I
t f
ul
fil
ls
 

so
m
e 
of
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il'
s 
en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l t
ar
ge
ts
.

2
3 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

R
oy
ce
 L
on
gt
on
, H

ila
ry
 C
ol
e

P
ag
e 
5

Page 69



B
od
y

N
ot
es

N
o.
 o
f R

ep
s

F
re
qu
en
cy
 o
f M

ee
tin
gs

N
om

in
ee
s

R
ea
di
bu
s 

R
ea
di
bu
s 
pr
ov
id
es
 a
 d
ia
l-a
-r
id
e 
bu
s 
se
rv
ic
e 
fo
r 

pe
op
le
 w
ith
 r
es
tr
ic
te
d 
m
ob
ili
ty
 in
 W

es
t B

er
ks
.  

T
he
 s
er
vi
ce
 e
na
bl
es
 p
eo
pl
e 
to
 m
ak
e 
jo
ur
ne
ys
 

in
de
pe
nd
en
tly
 w
ith
 d
ig
ni
ty
, s
o 
th
at
 th
ey
 a
re
 b
et
te
r 

ab
le
 to
 h
el
p 
th
em

se
lv
es
 a
nd
 li
ve
 a
 n
or
m
al
 li
fe
.

C
ur
re
nt
 te
rm

 o
f o
ffi
ce
 'u
p 
to
 y
ou
'.

1 
(M

em
be
r 

O
nl
y)

5 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

Je
ff 
B
ec
k

R
oy
al
 B
er
ks
hi
re
 H
os
pi
ta
l N

H
S
 

F
ou
nd
at
io
n 
T
ru
st
 C
ou
nc
il 
of
 

G
ov
er
no
rs

T
o 
ad
vi
se
 o
n 
th
e 
st
ra
te
gi
c 
di
re
ct
io
n 
of
 th
e 
tr
us
t 

an
d 
to
 h
ol
d 
th
e 
B
oa
rd
 o
f D

ire
ct
or
s 
to
 a
cc
ou
nt
. 

1 
ne
ed
 n
ot
 b
e 

a 
M
em

be
r

V
ar
ie
s

B
ob
 M
or
ga
n,
 A
la
n 
M
ac
ro
, A

la
n 

La
w

S
au
nd
er
s 
W
yn
ne
 &
 C
ov
en
tr
y 

E
du
ca
tio
na
l F
ou
nd
at
io
n

T
o 
as
si
st
 w
ith
 e
du
ca
tio
na
l n
ee
ds
.

P
os
si
bl
e 
ch
an
ge
 o
f m

em
be
rs
hi
p 
- 
se
e 
le
tte
r 
on
 

fil
e.

1 
(N
ee
d 
no
t 

be
 a
 M
em

be
r)

3 
tim

es
 a
 y
ea
r

G
eo
rg
e 
C
ha
nd
le
r

S
ne
ls
m
or
e 
C
om

m
on
 A
dv
is
or
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee
  

O
ve
rs
ee
in
g 
th
e 
m
an
ag
em

en
t o
f S

ne
ls
m
or
e 

C
om

m
on
s 
an
d 
th
e 
w
or
k 
th
at
 th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
is
 

do
in
g.
 A
ct
iv
e 
in
vo
lv
em

en
t b
y 
se
ve
ra
l v
ol
un
te
er
 

w
ar
de
ns

1 
+ 
1 
su
b

3 
pe
r 
ye
ar

G
ra
ha
m
 P
as
k,
 P
au
l B

ry
an
t (
su
b)

S
ou
th
 E
as
t E

m
pl
oy
er
s

R
eg
io
na
l P

la
nn
in
g 
P
ol
ic
y,
 A
dv
oc
ac
y,
 

A
cc
ou
nt
ab
ili
ty
, R

eg
io
na
l P

ol
ic
y.
 S
ee
 A
ss
em

bl
y 

W
eb
si
te
 fo
r 
fu
rt
he
r 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
pl
us
 c
op
y 
of
 th
e 

C
on
st
itu
tio
n 
et
c.
 

1 
(M

em
be
r)
 +
 

S
ub
 

(M
em

be
r)

3 
pe
r 
ye
ar

Jo
e 
M
oo
ne
y,
 T
on
y 
Li
nd
en

S
ou
th
 E
as
t R

es
er
ve
 F
or
ce
s 
an
d 

C
ad
et
s 
A
ss
oc
ia
tio
n

S
up
po
rt
s 
B
rit
ai
n'
s 
re
se
rv
e 
fo
rc
es
 a
nd
 c
ad
et
s.

In
te
re
st
 in
 R
es
er
ve
 F
or
ce
s 
an
d 
C
ad
et
s 
in
 a
re
a 

de
si
ra
bl
e

1 
(M

em
be
r 

on
ly
)

2 
pe
r 
ye
ar

S
t B

ar
th
ol
om

ew
's
 S
ch
oo
l 

F
ou
nd
at
io
n

M
an
ag
es
 a
n 
en
do
w
m
en
t t
he
 in
co
m
e 
fr
om

 w
hi
ch
 

is
 a
pp
lie
d 
to
 e
nh
an
ci
ng
 th
e 
ed
uc
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 

S
ch
oo
l's
 s
tu
de
nt
s

6 
(N
ee
d 
no
t 

be
 M
em

be
rs
)

3 
pe
r 
ye
ar
 +
 s
pe
ci
al
 

m
ee
tin
gs

S
us
an
 C
ei
nw

en
, D

ia
ne
 S
m
ith
, 

B
ill
y 
D
ru
m
m
on
d,
 Ie
ua
n 
T
uc
k,
 

D
av
e 
G
of
f

S
ta
nd
in
g 
C
on
fe
re
nc
e 
on
 A
rc
hi
ve
s

C
on
su
lta
tiv
e 
fo
ru
m
 fo
r 
m
at
te
rs
 r
el
at
in
g 
to
 th
e 

se
rv
ic
es
 p
ro
vi
de
d 
by
 B
er
ks
hi
re
 R
ec
or
d 
O
ffi
ce
. 

M
em

be
rs
hi
p 
co
m
pr
is
es
 r
ep
re
se
nt
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 
si
x 

un
ita
ry
 a
ut
ho
rit
ie
s 
in
 B
er
ks
hi
re
 a
nd
 o
f o
th
er
 

bo
di
es
 w
ith
 a
 s
pe
ci
al
 in
te
re
st
 o
r 
ex
pe
rt
is
e 
in
 th
e 

su
bj
ec
t.

1 
(M

em
be
r 
+ 

1 
O
ffi
ce
r)

A
nn
ua
l

T
ha
m
es
 V
al
le
y 
P
ol
ic
e 
A
ut
ho
rit
y

1 
M
em

be
r

2 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

A
nt
ho
ny
 S
ta
ns
fe
ld

P
ag
e 
6

Page 70



B
od
y

N
ot
es

N
o.
 o
f R

ep
s

F
re
qu
en
cy
 o
f M

ee
tin
gs

N
om

in
ee
s

T
ha
tc
ha
m
 D
et
ac
he
d 
Y
ou
th
 P
ro
je
ct

T
o 
su
pp
or
t t
he
 u
na
tta
ch
ed
 y
ou
ng
 p
eo
pl
e 
on
 th
e 

st
re
et
s 
of
 T
ha
tc
ha
m
.  
T
o 
as
si
st
 th
em

 w
ith
 th
e 

da
y 
to
 d
ay
 p
ro
bl
em

s 
of
 m
od
er
n 
so
ci
et
y 

pa
rt
ic
ul
ar
ly
 in
 th
e 
13
-1
9 
ag
e 
ra
ng
e.

2 
do
 n
ot
 n
ee
d 

to
 b
e 

M
em

be
rs

3 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

S
he
ila
 E
lli
so
n

T
ha
tc
ha
m
 V
is
io
n 

T
o 
id
en
tif
y 
ne
ed
s,
 o
pp
or
tu
ni
ty
 a
nd
 a
ct
io
ns
 fo
r 
th
e 

be
ne
fit
 o
f T

ha
tc
ha
m
 (
P
ar
is
h 
P
la
nn
in
g 
In
iti
at
iv
e)
 

1 
(M

em
be
r)
 +
 

1 
su
b

P
am

el
a 
B
al
e,
 S
he
ila
 E
lli
so
n

T
ha
tc
ha
m
 V
ol
un
te
er
 B
ur
ea
u

T
o 
pr
ov
id
e 
tr
an
sp
or
t f
or
 T
ha
tc
ha
m
 a
nd
 

su
rr
ou
nd
in
g 
co
m
m
un
ity
 r
es
id
en
ts
 fo
r 

ho
sp
ita
l/d
oc
to
r 
ap
po
in
tm
en
ts
 e
tc
.

1 
ne
ed
 n
ot
 b
e 

a 
M
em

be
r

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

T
ou
ris
m
 S
ou
th
 E
as
t

H
el
pi
ng
 to
ur
is
m
 b
us
in
es
s 
to
 b
ec
om

e 
m
or
e 

su
cc
es
sf
ul
.  
T
o 
su
st
ai
n 
an
d 
im
pr
ov
e 
to
ur
is
m
 

in
du
st
ry
 p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 b
y 
w
or
ki
ng
 in
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 

to
 m
ax
im
is
e 
th
e 
ec
on
om

ic
 a
nd
 s
oc
ia
l b
en
ef
its
 

fr
om

 to
ur
is
m
 in
 th
e 
re
gi
on
 w
hi
ls
t s
af
eg
ua
rd
in
g 

va
lu
ab
le
 a
ss
et
s.

T
o 
se
rv
e 
as
 n
on
-e
xe
cu
tiv
e 
di
re
ct
or
.

O
ffi
ce
rs
 w
el
co
m
e 
to
 a
tte
nd
.

1 
(M

em
be
r)
 +
 

1 
su
b

T
w
ic
e 
pe
r 
ye
ar
 m
ax

T
on
y 
Li
nd
en

U
ni
te
d 
K
in
gd
om

 A
to
m
ic
 E
ne
rg
y 

A
ut
ho
rit
y 
fo
rm

er
ly
 H
ar
w
el
l L
oc
al
 

Li
ai
so
n 
C
om

m
itt
ee
  

T
o 
in
fo
rm

 lo
ca
l o
rg
an
is
at
io
ns
 a
bo
ut
 o
pe
ra
tio
ns
 a
t 

H
ar
w
el
l. 
N
uc
le
ar
 D
ec
om

m
is
si
on
in
g

1 
M
em

be
r

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 

P
au
l B

ry
an
t

V
ol
un
te
er
 C
en
tr
e 
W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 

(f
or
m
er
ly
 N
ew

bu
ry
 V
ol
un
te
er
 

B
ur
ea
u)

T
he
 V
ol
un
te
er
 C
en
tr
e 
pr
ov
id
es
 fr
ee
 im

pa
rt
ia
l 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n,
 a
dv
ic
e 
an
d 
gu
id
an
ce
 a
bo
ut
 

vo
lu
nt
ee
rin
g.
 A
ls
o 
op
er
at
e 
w
or
ks
 o
n 
th
e 

V
ol
un
te
er
 J
ob
 S
ho
p,
 H
an
dy
bu
s,
 S
ho
pm

ob
ili
ty
.  

O
pe
ra
te
s 
th
e 
ca
r 
an
d 
dr
iv
er
 s
ch
em

e.
S
ho
ul
d 
ha
ve
 in
te
re
st
 in
 a
nd
 k
no
w
le
dg
e 
of
 

C
ou
nc
il'
s 
po
lic
y 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
ch
ar
iti
es
 a
nd
 v
ol
un
ta
ry
 

gr
ou
ps
.

1 
(N
ee
d 
no
t 

be
 a
 M
em

be
r)

5 
M
tg
s 
a 
ye
ar

M
ar
y 
B
ed
w
el
l, 
G
ab
rie
lle
 

M
cG

ar
ve
y,
 G
ra
y 
K
ue
be
ru
w
a

W
at
er
m
ill
 T
he
at
re

1 
(O
bs
er
ve
r 

S
ta
tu
s)

E
ve
ry
 s
ix
 to
 e
ig
ht
 w
ee
ks

S
ue
 F
ar
ra
nt
, C

ar
ol
 J
ac
ks
on
-

D
oe
rg
e

W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 D
om

es
tic
 A
bu
se
 

F
or
um

 (
W
B
D
A
F
)

1 
M
em

be
r 
+ 
1 

su
b

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

G
w
en
 M
as
on

P
ag
e 
7

Page 71



B
od
y

N
ot
es

N
o.
 o
f R

ep
s

F
re
qu
en
cy
 o
f M

ee
tin
gs

N
om

in
ee
s

W
es
t B

er
ks
 S
af
er
 C
om

m
un
iti
es
 

(S
tr
at
eg
y 
G
ro
up
)

S
tr
at
eg
ic
 g
ro
up
 fo
r 
th
e 
W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 s
af
er
 

co
m
m
un
iti
es
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 w
hi
ch
 in
cl
ud
es
 c
rim

e 
an
d 
di
so
rd
er
 r
ed
uc
tio
n 
pa
rt
ne
rs
hi
p,
 D
A
A
T
 a
nd
 

Y
O
T

P
or
tfo
lio
 

H
ol
de
r 
fo
r 

C
om

m
un
ity
 

S
af
et
y

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 

A
nt
ho
ny
 S
ta
ns
fe
ld

W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
iti
ze
ns
 A
dv
ic
e 

B
ur
ea
u

W
e 
of
fe
r 
fr
ee
 c
on
fid
en
tia
l, 
im
pa
rt
ia
l a
nd
 

in
de
pe
nd
en
t a
dv
ic
e 
on
 a
 w
id
e 
ra
ng
e 
of
 is
su
es
 

th
at
 p
eo
pl
e 
fa
ce
.  
W
e 
al
so
 c
am

pa
ig
n 
to
 c
ha
ng
e 

po
lic
ie
s 
an
d 
pr
ac
tic
es
 th
at
 a
ffe
ct
 o
ur
 c
lie
nt
s 

un
fa
irl
y.

6 
pe
r 
an
nu
m

W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 D
uk
e 
of
 

E
di
nb
ur
gh
's
 A
w
ar
d 
C
om

m
itt
ee

A
 v
ol
un
ta
ry
 o
rg
an
is
at
io
n 
w
hi
ch
 s
up
po
rt
s 
th
e 

w
or
k 
an
d 
de
ve
lo
pm

en
t o
f t
he
 A
w
ar
d 
P
ro
gr
am

m
e 

in
 W

es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 a
nd
 it
s 
vo
lu
nt
ee
rs
 a
nd
 

pa
rt
ic
ip
an
ts
 a
nd
 to
 o
rg
an
is
e 
an
 A
nn
ua
l A

w
ar
d 

C
er
em

on
y 
fo
r 
th
os
e 
yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
 c
om

pl
et
in
g 
an
 

A
w
ar
d.
 

1 
+ 
1 
su
b

Q
ua
rt
er
ly

M
ol
lie
 L
oc
k,
 T
im
 M
et
ca
lfe

W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 S
af
er
 

C
om

m
un
iti
es
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

T
o 
en
ab
le
  W

es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
to
 p
la
y 
a 
fu
ll 

ro
le
 in
 th
e 
w
or
k 
of
 th
e 
S
af
er
 C
om

m
un
iti
es
 

P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 a
nd
 m
ak
e 
st
ra
te
gi
c 
de
ci
si
on
s 
on
 

is
su
es
 in
vo
lv
in
g 
th
e 
C
ou
nc
il 
in
 r
ed
uc
in
g 
cr
im
e 

an
d 
an
ti 
so
ci
al
 b
eh
av
io
ur
.

4
Q
ua
rt
er
ly

G
w
en
 M
as
on

W
es
t B

er
ks
hi
re
 F
os
te
rin
g 
P
an
el

S
ta
tu
to
ry
 P
an
el
 r
es
po
ns
ib
le
 fo
r 
sc
ru
tin
is
in
g 
an
d 

ap
pr
ov
in
g 
th
e 
as
se
ss
m
en
ts
, r
ev
ie
w
s 
an
d 

pl
ac
em

en
ts
 o
f l
oo
ke
d 
af
te
r 
ch
ild
re
n.
 

1 
(M

em
be
r)

M
on
th
ly

P
et
er
 A
rg
yl
e

W
ill
in
k 
Jo
in
t M

an
ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
itt
ee

A
ct
s 
as
 a
n 
ad
vi
so
ry
 b
oa
rd
 fo
r 
th
e 
le
is
ur
e 
ce
nt
re
 

se
rv
ic
e.
 O
ve
rs
ee
 s
er
vi
ce
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
, c
on
si
de
rs
 

an
nu
al
 p
ric
e 
in
cr
ea
se
s,
 c
us
to
m
er
 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
s/
co
m
m
en
ts
 e
tc
. 

2 
+ 
1 
su
b

Q
ua
rt
er
ly
 

C
ar
ol
 J
ac
ks
on
-D
oe
rg
e,
 R
oy
ce
 

Lo
ng
to
n

W
ok
ef
ie
ld
 C
om

m
on
 A
dv
is
or
y 

C
om

m
itt
ee
  

O
rg
an
is
at
io
n 
co
m
pr
is
es
 lo
ca
l r
es
id
en
ts
, C

ou
nc
il 

of
fic
er
s 
an
d 
M
em

be
rs
.  
T
he
ir 
ro
le
 is
 to
 o
ve
rs
ee
 

th
e 
m
an
ag
em

en
t o
f t
he
 C
om

m
on
, p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
 

is
su
es
 r
el
at
in
g 
to
 a
cc
es
s 
on
 th
e 
co
m
m
on

1 
+ 
1 
su
b

3 
pe
r 
ye
ar

R
oy
ce
 L
on
gt
on

P
ag
e 
8

Page 72


	Agenda
	1. Representation on Outside Bodies - Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley Policy Authority
	ID2301 - Representation on Outside Bodies Œ Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley Police Authority Appendix A
	ID2301 - Representation on Outside Bodies Œ Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley Police Authority Appendix B1
	ID2301 - Representation on Outside Bodies Œ Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley Police Authority Appendix B2
	ID2301 - Representation on Outside Bodies Œ Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley Police Authority Appendix B3
	ID2301 - Representation on Outside Bodies Œ Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley Police Authority Appendix B4
	ID2301 - Representation on Outside Bodies Œ Royal Berkshire Fire Authority and Thames Valley Police Authority Appendix B5

	2. Nominations for Representation to Outside Bodies
	ID2302 - Nomination for Representation to Outside Bodies Appendix A


